Mobil Exploration & Producing U.S. Inc.

As Agent for Mobil Producing TX & NM Inc.
P.O. BOX 633
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

MIDLAND DIVISION

August 4, 1988

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

ATTN: Mr. Jerry Sexton

SECOND TESTING ALLOWABLE
MOBIL CAVINESS 10 FEDERAL #2
MESCALERO ESCARPE BONE SPRING
SEC 10, T-18S, R-33E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

Per our conversation this date, this letter is being written to document the
reason for the second request for a testing allowable on the above-referenced
well.

A testing allowable for 1000 bbl was requested and received on this well for
July 1988. The intention was to potential the well the first week in August,
however, the perforations became loaded up with sand. The well is currently
being cleaned out and the will be put back on pump by 8-5-88. A potential
test will be run next week.

Attached is the C-104 requesting a 1000 bbl testing allowable for August 1988
which was verbally approved by you on 8-4-88.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you require any additional
information, please call the undersigned at 915-688-2583.

Yours very truly
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Nancy Lewis

Environmental & Regulatory
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